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Professional Consulting Arborists 

Date: 19/12/2019 
 
To: HUTCHINSON BUILDERS 
 
Re: Warwick Farm Mainsbridge SSP 
 

Arborist Certification 
Complete Arborcare have been commissioned to be the project arborist (upon the above mentioned site) 
throughout the period of the development 
. 
To ensure that trees requiring retention and protection (as stated in the Arborist Impact Assessment issued by 
Paul Shearer Consulting on the 30th August 2018) had been met, a site inspection was conducted on the 
18/12/2019.Weather conditions were fine. 
 
At the time of assessment it was concluded tree protection was installed in compliance with the Australian 
Standard (AS) 4970-2009,Protection of Trees on Development.' 
 
All native trees that were required to be retained on the site, including Tree 30, were clearly identified on the 
ground and protected prior to works commencing. 
 
If for whatever reason the tree protection areas need to be enter and/or altered,it must be carried out under 
supervision of the project arborist. 
 
This is not to be read or intended to be a risk assessment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
Colin Curtis 

 
Level 5 Consulting Arborist 
Quantified Tree Risk Assessor (QTRA) #4498 

 
Consulting Member of Arboriculture Australia #2332 
Member of the International Society of Arboriculture # 228182 

Arboriculture Australia Tier 1 License: AL2332 


